STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL
1500 Jefferson Street SE o P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9277 e e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov e¢ www.sbcc.wa.gov

TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties
FROM: Roger Heeringa, Committee Chair
SUBJECT: Building, Fire, Residential & WUl Codes Committee Meeting

LOCATION: - pE5 Building — Room 2331; 1500 Jefferson St. SE, Olympia

To join via Zoom conference, call: 888-788-0099
Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 844 9983 5135

Password: 606538

DATE: Friday, October 10, 2025
TIME: 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
AGENDA
Public  Committee
Comment Action
1. Welcome and Introductions X
2. Review and Approve Agenda X X
3. Review and Approve Minutes: September 12, 2025 X X
4. Rulemaking Request: IBC/IFC Childcare Centers and RCW X X
19.27.600

5. Other Business X* X*
6. Adjourn

Please Click Here to see meeting documents.

* The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Committee Action is dependent on the nature of
the other business.

If additional information is needed, please contact Dustin Curb, Managing Director, at
dustin.curb@des.wa.gov. Sign language interpreter service, assistive listening services, and
communication materials in alternative formats including braille, large print, and audio recording is
available on advance request by emailing shcc@des.wa.gov. All meetings are recorded. Recordings are
available through links on the SBCC website.



https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/84499835135?pwd=mXKGr7LNaPbCp1aWR0DnBTmUvrsGgk.1
https://sbcc.wa.gov/event/1765
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